MINUTES OF THE WAVERLEY TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD AT WAVERLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CNR PAUL STREET AND BONDI ROAD, BONDI JUNCTION ON THURSDAY, 28 FEBRUARY 2019



Voting Members Present:

Cr J Wakefield Waverley Council (Chair)

Snr Cst A Birchansky NSW Police – Eastern Suburbs Police Area Command – Traffic Services Mr B Borger Roads and Maritime Services – Traffic Management (South East Precinct)

Mr B Morrow Representing Bruce Notley-Smith, MP, Member for Coogee Ms D Blackburn Representing Gabrielle Upton, MP, Member for Vaucluse

Also Present:

Cr T Kay Waverley Council (Alternate Chair)
Mr B Gidies Sydney Buses (Eastern Region)

Mr S Nguyen Roads and Maritime Services – Traffic Management (South East Precinct)

Mr D Joannides Waverley Council – Executive Manager, Creating Waverley

Mr K Mowad Waverley Council – Senior Traffic Engineer
Mr R Sabato Waverley Council – Senior Project Manager

At the commencement of proceedings at 10.05 am, those present were as listed above.

Apologies

There were no apologies.

Declarations of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests

The Chair called for declarations of interest and none were received.

Adoption of previous Minutes by Council - 22 November 2018

The recommendations contained in Part 1 - Matters Proposing That Council Execise Its Delegated Functions - of the Minutes of the Waverley Traffic Committee meeting held on 22 November 2018 were adopted by Council at its meeting on 11 December 2018, with the following change:

1. TC/V.05/18.11 - Military Road, Dover Heights – Relocation of Bus Stop

Council adopted the recommendation of the Traffic Committee with the addition of a new clause 3, such that the resolution now reads as follows:

'That Council:

- 1. Approves the relocation of the existing bus stop from outside 246 Military Road, Dover Heights to the north and installs 30m of 'Bus Zone' as shown in figure 4 of the report.
- 2. Consuilts with the residents in the general vacinity and should there be no substantial objections to the proposal, the bus stop be relocated and bus shelter installed.
- 3. Officers consider moving the bus stop to an area to the north, approximately opposite 205 Military Road.'

PART 1 – MATTERS PROPOSING THAT COUNCIL EXERCISE ITS DELEGATED FUNCTIONS

NOTE: The matters listed under this part of the agenda propose that Council either does or does not exercise the traffic related functions delegated to it by the RMS. The recommendations made by the Committee under this part of the agenda will be submitted to Council for adoption.

TC/C STATE ELECTORATE OF COOGEE

TC/C.01/19.02 Macpherson Street, Bronte - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That:

- 1. Council installs a 12 m long 'No Parking 7 am–5 pm Monday–Friday; 8 am–3 pm Saturday Authorised Council Vehicles Excepted' zone on the Macpherson Street frontage of 119 Macpherson Street, Bronte.
- 2. There be no blockage to through traffic on Macpherson Street other than for short periods of time when manoeuvring vehicles into and out of the zone.
- 3. Council delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Creating Waverley, to extend the length and duration of, or remove, the construction zone, as necessary.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.02/19.02 Chesterfield Lane, Bronte - Installation of 'No Parking' Zone (A02/0637-02)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council installs a 16m 'No Parking' zone on the south side of Chesterfield Lane opposite the driveway of 77 MacPherson Street as shown in figure 4 of this report.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.03/19.02 Clovelly Public School - Access Improvements (A03/0042-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council approves the following works as per Drawing 8985 (Issue B) attached to this report:

- 1. The installation of kerb blisters at the intersection of Chesterfield Parade and Inverness Street.
- 2. The installation of painted, cross hatched pavement markings at the intersection of Inverness Street and Gordon Place.
- 3. The relocation of the existing "P Disabled 8.30am-4pm School Days" zone on the western side of Inverness Street 11m to the south.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That:

- 1. The Council Officer's Proposal not be adopted.
- 2. The item be deferred for further consideration of improved pedestrian safety and movement and vehicle egress, specifically:
 - (a) Installation of a raised threshold on Inverness Street.
 - (b) Re-centering the Inverness Street exit into Chesterfield Parade.
 - (c) Revise the existing no parking on Inverness Street from 8am to 8.30am.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.04/19.02 Multiple Streets - Installation of 'P Disability Only' Zone (A18/0719)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a 6.5 m long 'P Disability Only' zone outside 13 Denison Street, Bondi Junction.
- 2. Installs a 5.5 m long 'P Disability Only' zone outside 38 Bennett Street, Bondi.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.05/19.02 Macpherson Street, Bronte – Pedestrian Refuge Island Upgrade (A03/0042-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council approves the changes to line marking, signage and upgrading of the pedestrian refuge outside 113 Macpherson Street, Bronte as per Drawing 8981 Issue A attached to this report.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted subject to the addition of a condition such that the recommendation now reads as follows:

That Council approves the changes to line marking, signage and upgrading of the pedestrian refuge outside 113 Macpherson Street, Bronte as per Drawing 8981 Issue A attached to this report, subject to the lane width being widened from 3m to 3.3 metres.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.06/19.02 Lugar Brae Avenue, Bronte - Installation of 'No Stopping' Zone (A02/0637-02)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That:

- 1. Council installs "No Stopping Fridays 5am-10am" restrictions on the western side of Lugar Brae Avenue from the existing "No Stopping" zone outside No. 4 Lugar Brae Avenue to the southern side of No.8 Lugar Brae Avenue to aid access by Council's Resource Recovery trucks.
- 2. Residents with a frontage to Lugar Brae Avenue be notified of the proposed restrictions prior to installation.
- 3. Signage on the existing mobility parking zone outside No. 4 Lugar Brae Avenue be adjusted to cater for the restricted parking.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted subject to clause 3 being amended such that the recommendation now reads as follows:

That:

- 1. Council installs "No Stopping Fridays 5am-10am" restrictions on the western side of Lugar Brae Avenue from the existing "No Stopping" zone outside No. 4 Lugar Brae Avenue to the southern side of No.8 Lugar Brae Avenue to aid access by Council's Resource Recovery trucks.
- 2. Residents with a frontage to Lugar Brae Avenue be notified of the proposed restrictions prior to installation.
- 3. Signage on the existing mobility parking zone outside No. 4 Lugar Brae Avenue be relocated to a position to be agreed upon with the applicant of the mobility parking space.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.07/19.02 Tamarama Marine Drive - Pedestrian Crossing Proposal (A03/0042-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council proceeds to the detailed design phase for the provision of a pedestrian crossing on Tamarama Marine Drive, Tamarama at Tamarama Park.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.08/19.02 Multiple Streets - Installation of 'No Stopping' Zones (A02/0637-02)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council installs 'No Stopping' zones at the following intersections:

- 1. King Street and Ocean Street, Bondi:
 - (a) 10 m on the western side of Ocean Street, north of King Street.
 - (b) 10 m on the western side of Ocean Street, south of King Street.
- 2. Nelson Avenue and Bronte Road, Bronte:
 - (a) 10 m on the southern side of Bronte Road, east of Nelson Avenue.
 - (b) 10 m on the southern side of Bronte Road, west of Nelson Avenue.
- 3. Murray Street at Belgrave Lane, Bronte:
 - (a) 10 m on the eastern side of Murray Street, south of Belgrave Lane.
 - (b) 10 m on the eastern side of Murray Street, north of Belgrave Lane.
 - (c) 10 m on the western side of Murray Street, north of Belgrave Lane.
 - (d) 10 m on the western side of Murray Street, south of Belgrave Lane.
- 4. Albion Street at Pine Street, Waverley:
 - (a) 10 m on the western side of Albion Street, north of Pine Street.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.09/19.02 Mill Hill Road, Bondi Junction - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That:

- 1. Council installs a 9 m long 'No Parking 7 am–5 pm Monday–Friday; 8 am–3 pm Saturday Authorised Council Vehicles Excepted' zone outside 90 Mill Hill Road, Bondi Junction.
- 2. There be no blockage to through traffic on Mill Hill Road other than for short periods of time when manoeuvring vehicles into and out of the zone.
- 3. Trucks servicing the site shall be limited in size to 6.4m. No approval is given for the use of articulated vehicles (semi-trailers and truck/trailer combinations).
- 4. The residents of 88 and 92 Mill Hill Road be notified of the extension of the construction zone partway across their property frontages prior to installation.
- 5. Council delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Creating Waverley, to extend the length and duration of, or remove the construction zone, as necessary and install a zone with similar times, if necessary, opposite the site.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/V STATE ELECTORATE OF VAUCLUSE

TC/V.01/19.02 Hastings Parade, North Bondi - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That:

- 1. Council installs a 12 m long 'No Parking 7 am–5 pm Monday–Friday; 8 am–3 pm Saturday Authorised Council Vehicles Excepted' zone across the frontage of 181 Hastings Parade, North Bondi.
- 2. There be no blockage to through traffic on Hastings Parade other than for short periods of time when manoeuvring vehicles into and out of the zone.
- 3. Trucks servicing the site shall be limited in size to 8.8m bogie truck. No approval is given for the use of articulated vehicles (semi-trailers and truck/trailer combinations).
- 4. Council delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Creating Waverley, to extend the length and duration of, or remove the construction zone, as necessary and install a zone with similar times, if necessary, opposite the site.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Vaucluse, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/V.02/19.02 Glasgow Avenue, Bondi Beach - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That:

- 1. Council installs a 12 m long 'No Parking 7 am–5 pm Monday–Friday; 8 am–3 pm Saturday Authorised Council Vehicles Excepted' zone between the driveways to 46-48 Glasgow Avenue, Bondi Beach.
- 2. There be no blockage to through traffic on Glasgow Avenue other than for short periods of time when manoeuvring vehicles into and out of the zone.
- 3. Council delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Creating Waverley, to extend the length and duration of, or remove the construction zone, as necessary and install a zone with similar times, if necessary, opposite the site.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Vaucluse, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/V.03/19.02 Curlewis Street, Bondi Beach - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That:

- 1. Council installs a 14 m long 'No Parking 7 am–5 pm Monday–Friday; 8 am–3 pm Saturday Authorised Council Vehicles Excepted' zone on the Curlewis Street frontage of 82-84 Curlewis Street, Bondi Beach.
- 2. There be no blockage to through traffic on Curlewis Street other than for short periods of time when manoeuvring vehicles into and out of the zone.
- 3. Council delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Creating Waverley, to extend the length and duration of, or remove the construction zone, as necessary and install a zone with similar times, if necessary, opposite the site.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Vaucluse, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/V.04/19.02 Ramsgate Avenue, Bondi Beach - Temporary Loss of Parking for Site Compound (A03/0042-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Approves the installation of a temporary, on road compound and associated temporary loss of 16 angle parking spaces on Ramsgate Avenue, Bondi Beach subject to:
 - (a) A site meeting being held with Council, Councils contractor (once appointed), NSW Police and Sydney Buses to discuss traffic management during the works.
 - (b) A Traffic Control Plan being submitted to the Executive Manager, Creating Waverley prior to works commencing on the compound.
- 2. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Creating Waverley, to extend the length and duration of, or remove, the site compound, as necessary.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Vaucluse, NSW Police representative, RMS representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/CV <u>ELECTORATES OF COOGEE AND VAUCLUSE</u>

Nil.

PART 2 – TRAFFIC ENGINEERING ADVICE

NOTE: The matters listed under this part of the agenda seek the advice of the WTC only and do not propose that Council exercise its delegated functions at this point in time (though they may or may not require it in the future).

IC/TEAC	STATE ELECTORATE OF COOGEE
Nil.	
TO/TEAL	CTATE ELECTORATE OF MALICILICE
TC/TEAV	STATE ELECTORATE OF VAUCLUSE
TC/TEAV Nil.	STATE ELECTORATE OF VAUCLUSE

TC/TEACV <u>ELECTORATES OF COOGEE AND VAUCLUSE</u>

Nil.

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 11.16 AM

SIGNED AND CONFIRMED MAYOR 19 MARCH 2019